Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

To: Thomas Kellahin; Scott Hall

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 14323

Gentlemen:

Yesterday Mr. Kellahin requested on behalf of Chesapeake that Case No. 14323 be continued from the June 25" docket
to the July 9™ docket.

Mr. Hall opposing counsel for COG says he is unavailable on July 9, 2009 and request the case be heard Aug 20, 2009.
So unless Mr. Kellahin has a conflict Case No. 14323 has been continued to August 20, 2009.

Mr. Hall asked for a pre-hearing conference call sometime in August.
I am suggesting we have that call on Monday August 3 at 9:00 am.

David Brooks is the scheduled hearing examiner for Aug. 20",
Please let us know if anything requires changes.
Thanks,

Terry G. Warnell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3466




